



FEERING PARISH COUNCIL

Feering Community Centre, Coggeshall Road, Feering, Colchester, Essex. CO5 9QB

Telephone: (01376) 572882 (24-hour Answerphone)

email: clerk.feeringparishcouncil@gmail.com

To Members of the Council

You are hereby summoned to attend a Meeting of Feering Parish Council in the Parish Council Office at the Feering Community Centre on **Tuesday 16th. January 2018 at 7.30 pm** for the purpose of transacting the following business:

Members of the public and press are invited to the Council meeting

KB Money

Kevin B. Money

Clerk to Feering Parish Council – 9th. January 2018

The Public and Press have the right and are welcome to attend this meeting

FULL COUNCIL MEETING A G E N D A

001/2018 Chairman Welcome

002/2018 Apologies for Absence

003/2018 Declaration of Interest

To declare any Disclosable Pecuniary, Pecuniary or non-Pecuniary Interest relating to items on the Agenda

004/2018 To approve the Minutes of the last meeting of Feering Parish Council 

To receive and agree the minutes of the last meeting held on 19th. December 2017

005/2018 Public Participation Session

The Chairman will invite questions and observations from members of the public present. A maximum time of 15 minutes will be allowed

006/2018 Report from " District & County Councillor"

007/2018 Clerks Report

i. Update on Parish Councillor vacancy

ii. Handyman update from last meeting

Jobs completed – Coggeshall Road grass cut, play equipment strimmed around, edge of playing field strimmed, litter pick Coggeshall Road through to Coggeshall, Hedge by community centre defibrillator cleared with leaves, Nettles at Hanover Bridge cleared, Rafted path, strimmed and mowed all of footpath 16, Cleared all bins in the village, cut grass on recreation ground, Play equipment inspected and weeds cleared, Nettles removed by bridge in Coggeshall Road, cut back hedge on recreation ground, cleared steps from car park to Coggeshall Road railway bridge, Partially Cleared Drain by Doh Dahs, Continuing to clear verge along London Road towards A12. Leaves cleared by school on footpath 16, Repaired the pot holes in the car park. Moved speed camera to Coggeshall Road, Finger post at Hanover Bridge inspected and made safe, Cleared leaves by bridge in Coggeshall Road.

iii. Any issues to report for action



FEERING PARISH COUNCIL

008/2018 Planning Matters

Report and minutes (previously circulated to Councillors) of Planning Meeting held on 9th. January 2018. Cllr K. Evans

009/2018 Highways & Transport

- i. VTAG report from Cllr M. Bonner
- ii. A12 & A120 Community Forum meeting update from Cllr K. Evans
- iii. Councillors to discuss any issues to report regarding Transport / Refuse to BDC and/or ECC
- iv. Network Rail Crossing closures update from Cllr K. Evans

010/2018 Representative Reports

- i. FCA Management meeting from Cllr L. Blackburn
- ii. Neighbourhood Plan update from Cllr L. Blackburn
- iii. BDC Local plan meeting update from Cllr K. Evans
- iv. FPC response to the BDC NEGC consultation - specifically FPC response to the Colchester-Braintree borders proposed garden community from Cllr K. Evans
- v. Health & Safety Issues from Cllr C. Newton
- vi. EALC / BALC report from Cllr H. Edwards
- vii. PRoW & Cycleway Committee report from Cllr K. Evans
- viii. Playing Field Committee meeting from Cllr P. Lees.
- ix. To agree recommendation of the Playing Field committee
- x. Finance meeting from Cllr P. Lees
- xi. Feering School Academy Committee report from Cllr P. Lees
- xii. Employment committee report from Cllr P. Lees

011/2018 Finance

Bank balances as at 31st. December 2017 and 2017/18 budget account to be circulated to Councillors at the meeting

- i. Councillors to agree payment of January 2018 finances – Previously circulated to Councillors
- ii. Update on Internet Banking
- iii. Update on Internal Auditor
- iv. Exceptional Grant Fund – Councillors be allowed to grant an application after the deadline

012/2018 Items for Next Agenda

Date of Next Full Council meeting Tuesday 20th. February 2018 at 7.30pm

 denotes a decision must be made at this meeting